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LAW OFFICE OF
EDMUND J. GEGAN, PLLC
2560 Burnet Avenue
Syracuse, NY 13206
Telephone: (315) 432-8800 E-mail: egegan@geganlaw.com Facsimile: (315) 433-5228

November 24, 2004

Hon. Norman A. Mordue

United States District Court Judge
Northern District of New York
United States Courthouse

100 Clinton Street

P.O. Box 7367

Syracuse, NY 13261-7367

Re: Rescuecom v. Google
Case No.: 5:04-CV-1055 (NAM)/(GHL)

Dear Judge Mordue:

I am counsel for the plaintiff Rescuecom Corporation. Plaintiff respectfully requests that
this Court grant a brief extension of time for Rescuecom to file and serve its response to
defendant Google's motion to dismiss from November 26, 2004 to December 17, 2004. The
defendant's deadline to reply is also to be extended to January 7, 2004, and this motion to be
submitted for consideration on January 19, 2004.

This request for extension is upon consent of counsel for Google, Inc.

If this request is acceptable to the court, please so order the terms by signing below.
Respectfully,

/s/ Edmund J. Gegan

Edmund J. Gegan

EJG/bdb

cc: Shawn Patrick Regan, Esq.
SO-ORDERED

Date: , 2004

HON. NORMAN A. MORDUE
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